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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Mcnday, December 19, 2011 12:23 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford; Terry Holdnak
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 12:20:00 PM

Docket Number: 110008-E!

Filename / Path: 110009-120009.order.est ky.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER

To be issued by the Clerk's Office on Tuesday, January 3, 2012,

Shalonda Hopkins f"ﬁ)(év -~ O
Commission Deputy Clerk i1 == /
Office of the General Counsel M/} /L

Florida Public Service Commission fMA’ (LED - / 5

Tel: (850) 413-6630

PECUMENT JUMRBER-PATT

00098 JN-S5«
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PAR COMPAN EM IN

NAMTI}ZJ CODE ¥ ADDQS@S COTI}I\VIS;FS?I‘ON

DIRECTORY
Carlton Figlds Law Firm (] 1A Tampa) bgambai@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network Inc bilin@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 11e) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Fe¢il) mfgil@gunsier.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnamail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Robert H. Smith pjrb@yahoo.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Enerpy (11a) jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/3/2012 at 4:22:36 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00009-12 (Email ID = 765061)

The document described below has been issued by the Flerida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00009-12 (2 pgs. Order PSC-12-0009-PCO-EI

establishing 2012 docket number.

1/3/2012




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116009

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA;NI'ER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Progress Energy Fiorida, Inc. (11b)

Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

No

Printed on 1/3/2012 at 4:55.30 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00009-12 in Docket 110009-Eil (Email ID = 847317)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
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
00009-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0009-PCO-EI
establishing 2012 docket number.

1/3/2012




